

CITY OF PRAIRIE VIEW

Notice is hereby given that the City Council of the City of Prairie View will meet on Tuesday, August 26, 2014 at 6:00 p.m. in the Prairie View City Hall Council Chambers located at 44500 Business Highway 290, Prairie View, Texas 77446.

Frank D. Jackson Brian Rowland Jonathon Randle Marie Herndon Herbert Thomas Paulette Matthews-Barnett Mayor Council Member Position 1 Council Member Position 2 Council Member Position 3 Council Member Position 4 Council Member Position 5

AGENDA

- 1. Call to Order
- 2. Certification of Quorum
- 3. Invocation
- 4. During the Citizens Comments portion of the meeting, speakers must limit their comments to no more than three(3) minutes. City Council will listen to the comments, but cannot discuss or respond to the comments during the meeting. If a written response is desired from the city please indicate during your presentations. Citizens may also submit their comments in writing and/or fill out a Customer Service Evaluation Form. All persons in attendance at the meeting of the City Council will Conduct themselves in an orderly manner. Disregard of order from the Mayor/Chair or Sergeant-At-Arms/Law Enforcement Officer will result in the removal of the person or persons causing the disorder.
- 5. Presentation by Michael Prince, Waller ISD School Board Member.
- 6. Approval of Ratification of Accounts Payable for August 26, 2014.
- 7. Approval of the Minutes from July 22, 2014 City Council Meeting.
- 8. Discuss and take action on Ordinance <u>08262014 A</u> altering the PRIMA FACIE SPEED Limits established for needed street locations. An Ordinance altering the Prima Facie Speed Limits established for vehicles under the provisions of 545.356, Texas Transportation Code, upon the basis of an Engineering and Traffic Investigation, upon certain streets and highways, of parts thereof, within the corporate limits, the City of Prairie View, as set out in this Ordinance; and providing a penalty of a fine not to exceed \$200 for the violation of this Ordinance.

- (a)Public Hearing on a Zoning Map Amendment from Reverend Thaddeus Singleton, to Re-zone property from Mix Use to General Commercial Use, 1.61 Acres, Reserve Tract F, Pine Meadow Estates.
 - (b)Discuss and take action on a Zoning Map Amendment change, (Ordinance <u>08262014</u>
 B) from Mix Use to General Commercial Use, 1.61 Acres, Reserve Tract F, Pine Meadow Estates..
- Discuss and take action on appointment of the following members to the City of Prairie View Economic Development Corporation 4B Board of Directors for a two(2) year term (July – 2014 thru June – 2016).
 - (a) Redessa Coleman
 - (b) Marie Herndon
 - (c) Frederick V. Roberts
- 11. Discuss and take action on appointment of the following members to the City of Prairie View Planning & Zoning Committee for a three(3) year term(July 2014 thru June 2017).
 - (a) Brown, Marshall, Chairman
 - (b) Anderson-Carter, Dorothy, Alternate
 - (c) Cyrus, Minnie
 - (d) Harrison, Joseph
 - (e) Kemp, H. P.
 - (f) Kizzee, Marie, Alternate
 - (g) Tisdell, Pamela, Alternate
 - (h) Walker, Arie
 - (i) Jones, Vanessa
- 12. Discuss and take action on approving Mayor Pro Tem(Herbert Thomas) for signature authority on City Bank Accounts.
- 13. Discuss and take action on receiving estimates to asbestos abate and demolition of building located at 711 University Drive.
- 14. Discuss and take action on appointing Reserve Officer(Kelly, Michael) to full-time status Patrol Officer on the City of Prairie View Police Department.
- 15. Discuss and take action on approving Resolution 08262014A USDA RBEG Revolving Loan Fund Project.
- 16. Discuss and take action on approving Police Department Uniform colors to traditional blue and amend budget line item to accomplish purchase of.

City Council Meeting Agenda 8-26-2014 Page 3

17. Department Head Reports

- a. Account Report J. J. Johnson
- b. Administrative and Public Work Operations Report Carl Jones
- c. Delinquent Tax Report Tia Alix
- d. Municipal Court Judge Morris Overstreet
- e. Police Report Chief Larry Johnson
- f. Tax Report (See Attached)
- 18. Council Members Reports (written)
- 19. Mayors Report / Remarks
- 20. Announcements
- 21. Adjourn